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Memorandum 

To: State Director (9210) 

From: Land Law Examiner (P0220) 

Subject: First Production, Communitization Agreement NM133017 

Date of Completion: 

Date of First Production: 

Field: 

Operator, Well Name & No, API Number: 

Surface Location: 

Total Depth: 

Surface Elevation: 

Producing Formation: 

Well Capable of Production in Paying Quantities: 

Initial Daily Production: 

Current Status: 

2/28/14 

2/28/14 . 

Bone Spring 

Mewboume Oil; Dorado 34 EH Fed Com IH; 
3001541896 

S2N2 sec.34, T. 18 S., R. 30 E. 

12,970' MD; 8,492 TVD 

3,457' GL 

Bone Spring (8,678' - 12,854') 

Yes 

Oil 358 BBL; Gas 241 MCF; Water 1,496 BBL 

Producing Oil Well 
Remarks: CA NM133017, effective 10/01/2013, communitizes production of all gas and fluid 
hydrocarbons in the Bone Spring formation beneath the S2N2 of sec. 34, T. 18 S., R. 30 E., NMPM, and 
comprises 80 acres of Federal land in lease NMLC028978(b), 40 acres of Federal land in lease 
NMLC058650, and 40 acres of Federal land in lease NMNM27277 for a 160 acre spacing unit, whose 
leases are held by actual production. 

If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please call Arthur Morrison at 
ajmorrison@blm.gov. 

/S/ Arthur J. Morrison 
July 25, 2014 

cc: 
ONRR 
First Production File 
LLNM (P0220, File Room) 


